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THE GAWKER DEFENDANTS’ MOTION TO DISMISS
ON THE GROUNDS OF FRAUD ON THE COURT
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CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY

Kristy Rosser

From: Keith Davidson <Keith@kmdlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 11:34 AM
To: David Houston

Subject: RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

David,

| have viewed all materials and am now able fo speak more substantively.
Call at your convenience.

Keith Davidson

Keith M. Davidson, Esq.

Davidson & Associates, PLC

8383 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 510

Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Phone (323) 658-5444 | Fax (323) 658 -5424
www.KmdLaw.com | Email: Keith@KmdLaw.com

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and for use of only the named recipient. The information may be
protected by privilege, work product immunity or other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient the retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error please notify us
innmediately at (323) 658-5444 or by e-mail at keith@kmdlaw.com

From: David Houston [mailto:dhouston@houstonatlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:36 PM

To: Keith Davidson

Subject: RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

I will get this to David and we can make a plan from there
ke

Kc Rosser, Business Manager to
David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501
775-786-4188

775-786-5091 FAX

The information contained in this iransmission may contain privilegad and cenfidential information. 1t is intended only for the use of the parson(s) namsd above. If you are not the intended reciplent, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intendsd recipient, pleass conlact the sender by reply email and

destroy all coples of the original message.
Tax Advica Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements Imposed by ths IRS undsr Circular 230, we Inform you that any U.S. federal tax advics contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise spacifically stated, was not intendsd or written o be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Intsmal Revenus Gode; or (2) promoling,

markeling or recommending to another parly any matters addressed hereln.

From: Keith Davidson [mailto:Keith@kmdlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:33 PM

To: David Houston

Subject: Re: Hulk Hogan Tape
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